LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, October 14, 2021
115 State Street
Luther, Ml 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:40 p.m.

Present: . President: L. Langenburg
Secretary: K. Frankfort
Treasurer: D. Long
Trustee: K. Goodlein
Director: A. Shank

Absent: Vice-President:  J. Trimberger

VISITOR COMMENTS

None.

BOARD COMIMENTS

None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Regular Meeting of September 9, 2021.

Motion and seconded made by Treasurer Long and President Langenburg to
approve the regular meeting minutes of September 9, 2021.

All in Favor; {(4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Secretary Frankfort to
approve the Treasurer’s Report as corrected.




All in Favor: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0} NAYS
Motion Carried

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:

o They provided a lot of passive programs for September so patrons
could maintain social distance.

e An October movie program is scheduled.

e They are having staffing issues. The new librarian quit; they have
placed advertisements in the Cadillac News and The Lake County Star
as well as posted the position on the Library’s Facebook page and
Website. They will soon begin reviewing applications as well as re-
examine applications from the original posting in early summer.
Although Jody is now a casual employee and has worked since
retiring, she is temporarily unable to work. Therefore, while the
library is still open for its normal hours, only one person will be
working.

¢ The Budget spreadsheet and September Income and Expenses
statement don’t match up and Director Shank made a full
explanation of the accounting discrepancy and wanted it placed in
the minutes for auditing purposes. In July the Treasurer wrote a
check for $165.00 to purchase stamps. The stamps were not
purchased and the check was held to purchase them at a later date.
The $165.00 was debited as an Office Expense on the Budget
Spreadsheet. The Treasurer added the $165.00 back into the income
on the September Income and Expenses Statement and voided the
check in October. Director Shank, conversely, credited the amount
back to the Office Expenses line. In summary, The Director had
credited the money to the Office Expense whereas the Treasurer had
credited it to the Income.

Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Trustee Goodlein to
approve the Librarian’s Report as presented.

All in Favor: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS



- Motion Carried

OLD BUSINESS

Regarding the COVID Response Plan Update, Motion and seconded made by
President Langenburg and Secretary Frankfort to accept the Epidemic/Pandemic
Policy as the new update.

All in Favor: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

Because the back door presents problems with locking and the bottom of the
door appears rotten it was decided that Director Shank should obtain
replacement estimates for all four doors. Director Shank said that the companies
she has called say they either are too busy or don’t have the employees. She has
additional leads and wili continue the search.

NEW BUSINESS

Director Shank would like to ask the Pine River shop class to make five more Little
Free Libraries. She wants to place them in townships closer to the library. Several
locations were discussed such as Bristol Store, Carrieville Gas Station,
campgrounds, and churches with food pantries. When Director Shank publishes
the November Community Newsletter she will include a post asking the public if
they have suggestions for potential locations.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
To pay for the new roof:
Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Trustee Goodlein to:

* Increase Receipts, line 13, Checking/Fund Balance {Column D) by
$21,970.00; for a new tota! of $23,100.00 and

® Increase Expenditures, line 16, Building Maintenance (Column D) by
$21,970.00; for a new total of $26,970.00



Roll Call vote: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

Adjustment to Mid-Michigan Library League/Dues:
Motion and seconded made by Treasurer Long and President Langenburg to:

¢ Decrease Expenditures, line 6, Supplies Exp. (Column D} by $200.00; for a
new total of $1,800.00 and

e Increase Expenditures, line 18, Mid-Michigan Library League/Dues {Column
D) by $200.00; for a new total of $2,200.00

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

Adjustments for Grants/Endowment Receipts:
Mation and seconded made by Treasurer Long and Secretary Frankfort to:

° Increase Receipts, line 12, Grants/Endowment (Column D) to $5,650.00 and
° Increase Expenditures, line 19, Grant Expenditures {Column D) to $4,800.00
{the amount of approved grants received)

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodiein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

NEXT MEETING DATE
November 11, 2021 at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Secretary Frankfort to
adjourn the meeting at 5:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karin Goodlein, Trustee



WhheiHrea Poblic Library

i6/i/2t ~hr iofzif2i

Checkf n nga,LM ce lofi/z2]

# I‘f(@ZD.’i‘lE

Vio/w Cpfeng — 43 25 1655

E Sgife, — .._DJOJD
T“rrwﬁnJ 5,00

6 baxs< 52 SO

pa,f bk~ to.oo

xo/r5 bE/Fn fEu = 53 fi_é,,, 33495

: Bﬁlc_;- .5! OO

NSO e 2 A i e <
Y- J ugs - 48, 00

! ﬁ‘balﬁﬁn_wwﬁz‘_oa S S— -

v N»‘/ZZ e p/ fn.— 9,20 | 20820 .

i Jtibl A &)

L -{-d raging 26,060  \.. e o

| g bags™ 1200

RS B e 5 = D50,

’ o

LTy m/z 7. ¢ p/ Fn_— ,' f ’75 L ).213.Z25

| bk Sqle, — OO0

| ol _rnds .___.._...u..5,¢&ci ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

; Vbags— 35, 600

j B ba.j.J 2d B0 . . e

I dr}nmﬁo—n—v Z05.50

| 10/30 LOS2E . iriterest 9,25 _

890,40

T $9G6.4 0

H53)

6k'p6ns CS

A2

13

WO A Bhank . 5da25
A5 (585, ~30,27-8,45)

Wi dJd. lpveas. L R2OTA6

615m~(zz4 25.. :3 &0~ 3,25
io/i S. Hillman

17 P)r(rg'"l- (1.5G~2,71)

i,c;/'l \/orD

Demeag - Lcwb&»lﬁ LAl 4 A%, ST )(.m 50)
_CDX Govh = Yo c,cg*rm}tjc. f£

[66.93
1 ( rqqqﬂ.n o e SR —
10/3 Chase Card 310,779

5 Merox._ (copier) _%1_%1%1.88

1393 .95




B3 15 1qWS B pose

 2A1)21 St of m;
2800021 S Gant/ s (3m ait)..
Lz tolzg A, Shank ( popeorn)
Zilolza  mos ( G_Vemgas,":oprei")

‘ 30026 IR WS B, bags
' .,,,31 iol2¢ Chasc Card

| 34 10729 S, Hillmay,

32 10/29 A, Sha,nk

gl o Lm’:g

j hr( 57, 50 557 93)

U1A (Bm’fb:H

27
2 10294 Consvmens CUﬁiihcs)
291026 ATT  (ohithes)

r~ad (77 o o)
Alfﬂazaﬂ ~books (516,89

AT (11 -3788-951)

865 hr( 4o, 5@ &4 99- 557)

iafi5 Shane HI”MQA’?
el 32br(352.-21.82-5.00)
2 W 4 ¢is Lru, g5) _
22000019 Enfald ?mes (Pfdud)

430,60

e Ot meek (30- 4, 1, fco) .

19 ;o/ i6 A Shank
b AS B (555,-34,77-5,4g) e
e — L Ry

Bido

ZIZ OO

_So0
133380

N

i a_o;.,, Of

466,00
_ 543,89

5(04/ 2@ L

28903

)hr(lfa‘ Ty - fzz— 7@) o

Du.:\i ts

(1002 GFS (comdy)

—_— G}fg balance

s Uses Cpo H:rgc,) )

- '”aqs v
o/ 51/21

Zof é 5 e

~'~7':<cié" e'z'" ff,._;__w,.ffif;



wl_{?/?ifiéLMQ?QCL&._Z).QJE&/_::;Q&W,_. & gcf 199,01 *

D _batance 34 L3979 &

o ® 224" 179904

..... u #
if



£TCT 63 A 16 (9g¢ |tve |[osE lps SHSIA BUSUaM
BTT Lz 8¢ 6E 62 Sz 9z  |¥E (seLreuql) 4oy 031 INO) paueoT 1EI-[a
€8¢ 5S A 79 £5 85 L9 A7 (suosied 1o) pan90ay) pamoliog 13-
%S 6/ 1 74 10T |89 v ¥S 62T peppy '3 sadey/gaa/syoog
LT 0 € 9 fa 9 € z 51915189y maN
€0€ v |6% 97 99 v [9¢g SE 95N Yim/dorde]
1 id 157 Sg r [y 4% 157 LE asn 49ndwo)
L8T St fLg 9t |9% o¥ 137 6% Pasn joog-3
8071 3.¢ |[TZT (98T J19T |/9T (65T |BEL P3UB0Y 5,09pIA PUB S OAQ ‘SO SN
€/8 4 0s 60T |¥8 20T |20T |¥s paueat qoog uaJp(iyd
I/6 ZIT  [0ST €61 |6¥T I€€T |SPT 6% paueo syood }npy
V4 €1 L 0 T 14 S1Inpy - swelso.d Aieigi] anrssed
06 T4 0% 0 [42 € SPI) - swiesdoud Aleaqry aaisseq
43 0 8 ¥ saBe ||y - 1| 918y 13 3| peay
e ¥ 01 91 174 saBe |1y - 3 e g 1 ayeL
91 9T sa8e ||y - weJBoid |enads
0 a)doad e1xa--welS0.d Suipeay Jawwng
833 & T2 S1npy - Em._mo._n_ m:mﬂ.mmx Juiung
¥/ e 0g SpR - Emt_mol_n_ mc__ummm_ JaUiung
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qnpD yeld
¥ 0 0 0 0 0 v 0 0 0 0 0 1] SPDY -WeJg0.d iAo
g 0 ) 0 0 0 S 0 4] 0 0 0 0 SUNPY - Weigold SN0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $}npy - 8duepually InoH Alols
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPIM - S3UBpPURLYY JNOH AJ0ls
Love 81t |96C |[/8€ |ve9 |isz |8/z [if7 30UBPUSNY |B10),
PTL 9 |9v ZET |97 (18 56 89 JDUBPUINY UBUP[ILD
£69T rT 052 |SSZ [8TF  |94T1  |s®1  |69T SOUBPUSNY 3[NpY

V101l ¥VN) 83d) Nvf| 23a| AON| 10| 1das| onv| Ainr| annf| avialTrbay CC0Z-TZ0T - 1H0dIY SNVINYHE]]




o

(urrent

- @
Luther Area Public Library % lic y’
Borrowing Privileges Policy

1. Those residents of the Luther Area Public Library service area and of the
area covered by the Mid-Michigan Library League, with interest in
borrowing materials from the Luther Area Public Library are required to
apply for a borrower’s card.

2. There is no annual fee for a borrower’s card of use of the Library.

3. In addition, we participate in the state’s MichiCard program, which is a
cooperative and voluntary program among libraries in the State to offer
reciprocal book borrowing privileges amon g their respective cardholders.

4. Library materials may be only borrowed by patrons utilizing their own
accounts,

5. If a registered borrower does not have his or her card, items may be
borrowed with valid identification.

6. We do not distinguish between a child’s card and an adult card. Children are
permitted to borrow any type of library material. A parent or guardian
sighature is required for children under 18 on the application. We consider
the parent as the best Judge of what is appropriate for their child.

7. Materials are due by the end of the day on which they are due. Loan periods
are varied based on demand for materjal. The Library Director is authorized
to establish and enforce loan parameters for highest utilization. Notices are
to be issued to inform borrowers of-delinquent accounts,

8. The Library Director is authorized to enforce loan periods through
establishment of fines accruing daily for delinquent accounts. Borrowing
privileges may be suspended for extremely delinquent accounts.

9. If the overdue items are returned, the price of the items will be waived,
However, the fines will still be owed. Once a replacement fee has been paid
by a patron, there will be no refund even if the item is found at a later date.

10. Items per patron shall be limited to 20 per account. All items may be
renewed according to Luther Area Public Library parameters,

11. New applicants must furnish name-and complete street address, a picture ID
and telephone number if possible.

12. Interlibrary loans-patrons will be. .given ten (10) days from the date of
notification to pick-up the loaned material. Luther Area Public Library’s
ILLs may be renewed if approved by the lending library.

13. Borrowing privileges will be suspended if the patron’s account balance
exceeds $10.00 in fines, fees or charges.

Approved by the Luther Area Public Library on: b February 16, 2012

Page 1 BorrowinglPrivileges Policy



Luther Area Public Library
Borrowing Privileges Policy Draft

1. Those residents of the Luther Area Public Library service area, with interest
in borrowing materials from the Luther Area Public Library, are required to
apply for a borrower’s card. There is no annual fee. New applicants must
present a State issued picture ID and/or proof of current address to receive a
borrower’s card.

2. In addition, we participate in the State’s MelCat program, which is a
voluntary program among libraries in the State to offer reciprocal borrowing
privileges among their respective cardholders. A patron’s card must be in
good standing to use the MelCat program.

3. Library materials must only be borrowed by a patron, utilizing their own
account. If a patron does not have his or her card, items may be borrowed
with a State issued picture ID.

4. We do not distinguish between a child’s card and an adult’s card. Children
are permitted to borrow any type of library material. A parent’s or
guardian’s signature is required for children under the age of 18 on the
application and is liable for payment or return of any materials. We consider
the parent or guardian to be the best judge of what is appropriate for their
child.

3. Materials are due by the end of the day on which they are due. Loan periods
are varied based on demand for material. The Library Director is authorized
to establish and enforce loan parameters for highest utilization. Notices are
to be issued to inform borrowers of delinquent accounts.

6. The Library Director is authorized to enforce loan periods through
establishment of fines, accruing daily, for delinquent accounts. A maximum
fine of $3.00 per item is established. Borrowing privileges may be
suspended for extremely delinquent accounts.

7. If the overdue items are returned, the price of the items will be waived.
However, the fines will still be owed. Once a replacement fee has been paid
by a patron, there will be no refund even if the item is found at a later date.

8. Total items per patron shall be limited to 20 per account. Limits may be
increased with Library Director’s approval upon request and if the account is
in good standing. All items may be renewed according to Luther Area
Public Library parameters.

9. Interlibrary loans-patrons will be given ten (10) days from the date of
notification to pick-up the loaned material. Luther Area Public Library’s
ILLs may be renewed if approved by the lending library.

10. Borrowing privileges will be suspended if the patron’s account balance
exceeds $10.00 in fines, fees or charges.

Approved by the Luther Area Public Library on: DRAFT
Page 1 Borrowing Privileges Policy



Current
Luther Area Public Library P@ i ; @y

Damage to Library Materials

A borrower is charged a fine for damaging library materials when we are
reasonably certain that the damage was incurred while the material was in his or
her possession. The fine is based on the degree of damage and the cost to repair it.
If an item is damaged beyond repair we charge the title’s retail price to the patron.
If there is no retail price a default value is charged.

The current default values are:

List price of item or as follows is price is unavailable:

I.  Children’s Book $15.00

2. Adult Book $25.00

3. Audio Book $30.00 per tape or disc

4. DVD $20.00

5. VHS $5.00 (will not be replaced)
6. Reference Book $50.00

Payment of a damage charge does not convey the right of ownership for the
damaged item to the person doing the damage. The damage charge is a monetary
penalty for damaging or destroying public property. Items not returned 45 days

past the due date are defined as lost. Overdue fines are over-ridden by replacement
cost.

Adopted by the Luther Area Public Library board on: February 16, 2012

Page 1 Damage to Library Materials Policy



Luther Area Public Library
Damage to Library Materials Draft

A borrower is charged a fine for damaging library materials when we are
reasonably certain that the damage was incurred while the material was in his or
her possession. The fine is based on the degree of damage and the cost to repair it.
If an item is damaged beyond repair we charge the title’s replacement cost to the
patron. If there is no retail price available, a default value is charged.

The current default values are:

1. Children’s Book $15.00
2. Adult Book $25.00
3. Audio Book $30.00
4. DVD/Blu-ray $20.00
5. Reference Book $50.00

Payment of a damage charge does not convey the right of ownership for the
damaged item to the person doing the damage. The damage charge is a monetary
penalty for damaging or destroying public property. Overdue fines are over-ridden
by the replacement cost and will be waived.

Adopted by the Luther Area Public Library board on: DRAFT

Page 1 Damage to Library Materials Policy



H

Meiqr agqnd eesy sy

B L . I Comlvh e BERTRISY NS R BT iR L T B
06'6L1v2r  § | ZzeBsose S | plbesovg Spet'e0s'ee  ${mIETOL /8L &) colovsar 3 L0'OGE'ERT 5 souseg SUipug (Bi0), v
LBLIBE'PE  $|6L18EWE & | BLLBEPE Sleiieeye  sf6)lieche S |eilscwe 9| 6iigehe © solsleg ao TS
: - a0 Gy Jajsuel]] 3
(ITBBLE8T  §evE0re6l  § | SEZ0TZIZ S | eeTel0z 8 | B OILEeT $ | 08'819'IST § | 8T'8lo'ssT © solizieg Bupjcel Bupus B
LEV02'060 S [GEZ0TTIZ 3] eclohyte § | 6602Lc6r B | EeElorel 3 9Z'8I0'65L $ ] £L°595°S5T $ soUeleg BumpaUg BUULBag 53
D R N : o : [
vv.wmm.wﬁ ¢ 1.2L862'L ¢ | 20's80'6L § | sz izg'gl $| o' L¥S Ll $ | i2'0/9S S 21980y ¢ | 2gzece & 00'0Ze'scl  $ 1 0005926 & Sarmipusdxy [ejo) it
GO€0Z g . 6229 3 [{zz¥1) $ B0'los $ | pe'08 & L8ZL $ | 060002 $ | 00000 ¢© OStN/BUILIWEISoI] oz ot
ZipsTe g .0008 $ | ecss 84 o0'grs §|88'GF0'L $|9802) $9909z S ]|emgce 31 00008F & 00000 % S2IMIpUsdxg JUBIS 6T &
LL66L'2 S 1. 8C060'L 3| 6FS06 3 00%02 % 00°002'2 $ | o0oo0'z & seng/anbesn Alelq ueBluDNY P st BE
ISTER L ¢ [(59ELF $ | og'eoe $ | e2'e0z $[42205  ${ore0Z  § | Oveoz 3 £F'€02 ¢ | 00'000's $i000000 ¢ S2ey-3/8ucydAeWwau| it 7t
1298222 g il 6VIe $[BYoe0’tl & | p0ESE'IL % ] FOG6) $ | v0'spe $ | 0’69 $ | €985 $|o00ie's2 s | oo0OD'S @ SUeuRLe BUPDINg |9t E
Gocez s 00°E8% 3 00'05. 3| ao'os2 ] 53004 ¥E[d[5T ¢
- g 00°000'F $ [ oooo0y & SDEg Moj[2 4 BUl9104g [T vE
00028z 3 0009¢’L %[ ooozz'e ¢ 00026 $ ] copzs $|o00sk ¢ oo'oze % | 00'000'8L $ 1000002 % stieg an|g Shdljet 23
1077582 ¢ [ LL8LY $ | 82808 $ | ¥y $ | sz'10z $ | 8y'ees 5| €8908 $|BzZzrz 3 00'000'% $ | 0000y ¢ “dxg 80w (T €
75598 & 86'962'c & 85892 ¢ | ocoiee $ | op'ooo'e § XolqigaiemyogLawcinbg |1z T¢
= [ 00000’} $|odooa'l @ J3ARI ] funesnpS ot 08
(o) [ 0044 3 000CS L ${00005°L ¢ doUBINSU| Buipjing s 4
VELZL L ¢ 1 LO0SL $| e6lee $[ 12652 3§ e8%02 %] coost 2145vis & vlost & 00°000'2 S[ooe00't ¢ SafiNge 8T
- $ foHpny|L X4
0278 ) £r'8 §|eglz SfLiel $ {008 E] 2L6e ${coo0g’) & | 00000z @ "aX3 selcdng |5 9z
tozoge & [ 6B9IS  § TTELS $149%82  $[cBSZLt @ 0025€°L $ | DODEL0L  $ ] 00D00S & SSIAOW 3 Syo0d S 5t
00851 g || 006 8 00's $ 00Psk $| cov $ ] 00'00% $ | o0roor % “dwe) sINIoPANYIN ¥ vT
1¢'/el'slL g [18E0eLe $| 1ielie § L€ /852 S| e2pse’e ¢ 00002 3| 664252 ¢ | aF 168 & 0G'000°ce $ | D00D0ZE & sobeppfe €2
CVGBLoD ¢ (| 08cee’l @ SL402'L & 8¥'8.0°L % 1 0O'000°S $ | 00’000’ ¢ piEd Syl e
(LoZ1s) g {05°9r2) ¢ [legziy $ [{e6°Z61) ¢ |{lo'gsz) ¢ |(zEsal) g (lg's/1} § |[{ev'eee] § (mo1os3) sakoidy Sxift T2
sainiipuadxgy oz
i . N BRI IR o IR RO e D 5T
6Lv0s0sE ¢ || OF068 $|o1eg0's & lzZseve S| o08Lb6Te Sl o LIS $1 64489 §| 102987 8 00°0ZL'6¢l  $ | 00°000GE $ sydiaday o] 8T
ooedl'sz | & (| 000461 ¢ ODCELT § 0000L'ez | § SoUe|eq pUN/BABOBUD (5T I
65°6v9°C & 68'¥29'c ¢ 08'%20'Z § | oD'0Ge's $ | 00000 § JUSLWMOPUT/SIURIS) 7T 91
G4 b7 & [ 00'ER $]55¢e8 EEED 3loosez ¢ oog $loogl  sfooe $ | 00'00G € | 00'ons [ buisielpuny snosueadsiy it ST
/G6G ¢ [[ S8 Y] $ioze S| 2671 EREAS) £ |ole AN % | oooot $ | o000l $ aqox mc_xuw:Ohmw._m.E_ ot +T
CCZ0P 6 ¢ | 05502 $]eqees’l ¢ 0p'sSl'e & o009z & 06'Sel's § | 000/ S[oooons ¢ suoneUoqle £T
OV ELZ ¢ (| S9'PPL R IR % | 05'801 3686 N EAEE $legrde  ¢losls & | oo000) &]o0000't § S2|Bg ¢ saxe4 ‘ssuld 'seidon (g 43
05 0FS'Y ¢ {| 0004 ¢ 0g¥60°L ¢ [o0iel % | 00ObS' L €[ 05Ti8 $10528 $fco0sr % 00°GR0'8E $ 00000 3§ sBieg an|g SpNIIL 1T
0O'E08 - & | 00652 $ {0095 3] o0gs ${ 05°062 $]og/) $|059El ¢ 0§/8 $ | 00000’y {00000 ¢$ sbBeg MRIBA sUaIcyg |y GT
00'08) ¢ [ 0009 $ | ooy $ 00'ack $ | COO0F % SB|ES 400g 18[d|s 5
A vlese ¢ 0000SZ ¢ | 00005z % ECHR 3
Zreloze & Tyeiozz ¢ 000008k & [ oc000'slL & gsu Buag e 7
00005 T ) o0'0psS'e & 00005’ $ {00008 % Yoddng Judwumsaos [gao|z 5
LOLPL'AS 8 L0 LpL'AS & CO00DYS & | DOO0OWS § b2 Aeiqi [T ]
12301 1240130 | Jaquisidag isnbny LT sunr LT 1udy 2z0z-1z0g |~ Zzoz-lzoz sjdioay ¥
jenjoy papuaily jeuibrg puiiy [eistiog s
12bpng pasodold 2z0z-120z7 3
Aeiqi 9Igitd B2ty Jatfir] T

B % T i H 9 4 3 [4 ) E

198png Zz07-170T




